

**MEETING OF REDCLAWS SOCIAL BOWLS CLUB, PLR BARGARA  
TO BE HELD AT THE CLUB HOUSE ON  
MONDAY 9 NOVEMBER 2020 AT 8.30 A.M.**

MEETING OPENED: 8.30 am

ATTENDANCES: Joan Lembcke, Marilyn Power, Wally Power, Sandra Marshall,  
John Adamson, Julia Fagg, Eric Williams, Ken Galvin

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS: Meeting held 12 October 2020

**Moved:** Wally Power                      **Seconded:** Ken Galvin

**BUSINESS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES:**

1. Plaques are being completed. Wording agreed would read: in memory of "....."

**Action:** Joan Lembcke

2. Special Day "State of Origin" held on 4 November 2020. 72 players. NSW winners. Plaque will be updated. Great day. Enjoyed by all.
3. Water cooler purchased and installed. Greatly appreciated by bowlers.
4. Xmas flyer completed by Joan and Ken. Bowlers will be informed re copies placed on tables following the game and on noticeboard (A3 size).
5. Meals on sponsor days discussed. All in favour of bags of chips, maybe a sausage sizzle on certain days. No more salads and hamburgers. Food is not a major requirement. Also only a few people clean up the clubhouse at the end of the event.

**Moved:** Wally Power                      **Seconded:** Julia Fagg

**REPORTS:**

**Treasurer's report:**

1. Treasurers Report presented and received.
2. Xmas budget

**Moved:** Sandra Marshall                      **Seconded:** John Adamson

### **Vice President's Report:**

1. Raffle Barrel bought.

### **Games Director's Report:**

2. More cards required. Marilyn to contact Stephen Bennett MP, Member for Burnett for sponsorship of same.

### **CORRESPONDENCE:**

- In:
- (1) Letter received from Bundaberg Wide Bay & Burnett Volunteer Auxiliary re Wrong bias donation.
  - (2) Applications For Membership, Richard & Robin Harvey

- Out:
- (1) Letter to Vicki Collins
  - (2) Letter to Peter Press
  - (3) Letter to Rod Pershouse
  - (4) Letter to Val Watson
  - (5) Email to Stephen Bennett
  - (6) Email to Howard, Yogi's re sponsorship
  - (7) Email to Des Allen Funerals re sponsorship
  - (8) Email/phone to Clear Optometry

**Moved:** Julia Fagg

**Seconded:** Eric Williams

### **GENERAL BUSINESS:**

1. Increase Lucky Villa draws from 8 to 10 on sponsorship days.

**Action:** Sandra Marshall

2. Alan MacGillivray will continue to be sponsor. He received, with thanks, photos from the State of Origin sponsorship day. He enjoyed the day.

**Action:** Sandra Marshall

3. Rod Pershouse would like to change and update the website. Have informed him that he is to coordinate with Eva. Marilyn to speak with Eva. Put on sponsors list as well as update past Committee members.

**Action:** Marilyn Power

4. John brought up that the Saturday pairs are requesting players pay \$1 for biscuits to be consumed during the break (21 ends). He asked that the Committee supply same. Saturday bowls does not come under the Red Claws Committee. Request was denied.
5. Wednesday twilight sponsor game and/or just a normal Wednesday game played at twilight. Will approach sponsors to gain interest. Will open 13 January Wednesday with a twilight game, and sausage sizzle. If Covid restrictions are still in play, we will require people for food handling etc.

**Action:** Committee

6. Ratification of purchase: Raffle tumbler. An approval was given for purchase of a raffle tumbler for \$114. All Committee Members agreed.

**Action:** Wally Power

7. Toilets in the Ocean Breeze Clubhouse are still out of order. Bowlers have complained to the Committee that these amenities are a disgrace and should be fixed ASAP. A letter will be sent to Palm Lake OH&S Manager Amanda Clements with a copy to the caretakers and Residents Committee.

**Action:** Marilyn Power

8. Copies of Xmas flyers will be put on display on the tables and noticeboard. Chips will be supplied on both bowling days. Organise numbers. Membership listing to be updated. Irene will be approached requesting that the catering girls set up tablecloths, etc for the two Xmas days. Julia will purchase more raffle tickets for the big raffle.

**Action:** Committee

9. Money Board will be on the white table. First Committee Member to finish their game to please start selling. This will take the pressure off Eric & Wally.
10. Sponsors for 2021 being organised. Will approach the same sponsors as 2020. Will also make inroads into maybe changing the sponsor days to Fridays as well as Sundays. Will check with each sponsor. Travel Managers will be invited to sponsor 2021.

**Action:** Marilyn Power

11. December meeting not required at this stage.
12. Wednesday 13 January 2021 will be a twilight game with a welcome back sausage sizzle. Committee to cover costs. Maybe start play at 4pm or 5pm. 16 ends. Bar to be informed. Sandra will organise catering people. Marilyn to Inform bar.

13. Sponsor list will be finalised during November/December prior to the 2021 season.

**Action:** Marilyn Power

13. Julia away 21/12/20 until 10/1/21.  
Ken & Sue away not here for 13/12/20 Xmas Day  
Eric away 23/12/20 until 30/12/20.

Meeting closed at 9.57am.

NEXT MEETING: 11 January 2021 at 8.30 am

Signed

**Joan Lembcke**  
**President**